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Evelyn Wong 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 

 
700 University Avenue, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6 416-592-2181 Evelyn.wong @opg.com 

 
 
BY RESS 
 
December 16, 2024 
 
Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, Ontario  
M4P 1E4 
 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi: 
 

Re:      EB-2024-0136 – Updated Filing Requirements for Ontario Power Generation Inc. Cost 
Awards 

 
OPG is in receipt of the cost claims submitted by intervenors for the above-mentioned proceeding. As of 
December 16th, 2024, OPG has received cost claims from the following intervenors: AMPCO, CCC, CME, 
Energy Probe, LPMA and SEC. 
 
OPG has reviewed the claims and has no submissions. 
 
Should there be any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 
Evelyn Wong 
 
cc:  Saba Zadeh, OPG 

Aimee Collier, OPG 
 Charles Keizer, Torys LLP 
 


